



Lera Atwater

Sr Application Engineer

- 202.769-7099
- lera.atwater@gmail.com
- Remote
- linkedin.com/in/leraatwater
- github.com/LeraAtwater
- leraatwater.com

ABOUT ME

Front End Web Development

Certified Drupal Developer

Certified Agile Practitioner

13+ years experience

I work in a team environment, using tools like Github, Travis, Docker, Gulp, Composer, Node.js and similar to create and integrate front end code.

Let me help make sure your website reaches and stays at the highest level of accessibility compliance [Section 508].

SKILLS

Drupal, Laravel, Cypress

HTML / CSS / Javascript / React

Agile Practitioner

USWDS

Accessibility Compliance / Section 508

EXPERIENCE

Senior Application Engineer

ICF International, Arlington, VA, 2020 - Present

- Build and maintain websites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, in Laravel or Drupal 8/9/10 environments
- Custom module creation
- Migration of websites to new technology
- Security scanning and remediation
- 508 testing and remediation

Senior Web Developer

Head Start Information and Communications Center, Washington, DC, 2012 - 2020

- Build and maintain website using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, in a Drupal 8 environment
- TWIG templating; sitebuilding
- Ensure 508 compliance of website and material

Web Developer

Peace Corps Response, Washington, DC, 2010 - 2011

- Build and maintain website using open source CMS frameworks
- WordPress, Joomla, Moodle
- Site design and asset creation using Adobe Creative Suite tools

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Computer Information Systems

Metro State University of Denver
Summa Cum Laude

Bachelor of Arts, Writing and Literature; Psychology

University of Southern California
Honors